Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: J. Scott Hall <SHall@montand.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 12:08 PM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD;
McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Brooks, David K, EMNRD

Cc: jlkessler@hollandhart.com; Diana Luna

Subject: : Case Nos. 15830 and 15831 COG

On behalf of OneEnergy Partners Operating, LLC we request the hearing in these matters be continued from the
September 28™ hearing docket to the October 12, 2017 Examiner hearing. Counsel for COG does not object to this
request.
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